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July 8, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Feliciano v. Department of Transportation, No. 23-861 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, the parties respectfully request an extension of the briefing 
schedule in the above-captioned case. The petition for a writ of certiorari was granted on 
June 24, 2024, and petitioner’s opening brief is currently due August 8. Under the parties’ 
requested schedule, the due date for petitioner’s opening brief on the merits (and the joint 
appendix) would be extended to August 19; the due date for respondent’s brief on the 
merits would be extended to September 27. 

An extension of time is requested to accommodate professional and personal 
obligations during the briefing period. The Solicitor General consents to the proposed 
extension and the proposed briefing schedule. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Andrew T. Tutt 
ARNOLD & PORTER 
   KAYE SCHOLER LLP  
601 Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20001  
(202) 942-5242
andrew.tutt@arnoldporter.com

Counsel for Petitioner 
cc:  Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
       Solicitor General 


